

Foreward to Achievable Potential Study Addendum 1

From: "Afzal, Sasha (ENERGY)" <sasha.afzal@ontario.ca>
To: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 20 Feb 2018 16:17:30 -0500
Attachments: 2018-02-14 QAs APS Addendum and Cost Modelling v2.doc (65.54 kB); MAP Foreword to Addendum 1 01-15-2018 v15.pdf (537.49 kB); IESO APS Long Term Analysis Adendum MarktAch Nov 18 2016.pdf (820.14 kB); 2018-02-13 BN Addendum to the APS_CEEB_v2 CLEAN (2).docx (32.08 kB)

Hi David,

The IESO is planning to post the following two documents (attached) on their website prior to the release of the 2017 LTEP modules.

- Achievable Potential Study: Long Term Analysis (Addendum 1- Market Achievable Potential)
- Market Achievable Potential: Foreword to Addendum 1 (Foreword)

These documents are related to the IESO's achievable potential study for electricity conservation, which was published in June 2016. The analysis in the above two documents was undertaken to address gaps identified in the original achievable potential study. The analysis directly fed into ENERGY's pre-LTEP work and the decision to not increase the long term conservation target.

Attached is a briefing note that provides a background and summary of the two documents. Also attached are internal QAs on the two IESO documents that include specifics on the results and why it has taken so long to release the documents.

The two IESO documents have gone through a few round of edits between IESO and ENERGY staff. We are now comfortable with them being made public.

Please let us know if MO is comfortable with these being posted.

Thanks,
Sasha